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From: Watson, Richard - UKGI[/O=HMT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E8568E9D213F4097A7A65F3DA4F63CC1-
WATSON, RICHARD (RWA] 

Sent: Mon 18/03/2019 9:49:29 AM (UTC) 

To: Jane Mac_L_e_o_d_j _ _. GRO ; Rodric 
Williams GRO 

Cc: Cooper, Tom - UKGI1._._._._._._._._._._._._...RO

Subject: RE: Post Office Litigation - CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE 

Jane 

Tom has forwarded your below email. 

As I explained when we spoke, the concern from our end is HMG being seen as not upholding the independence and 
integrity of the judiciary, hence the concern about Tom making a decision as a Director of POL on whether to make a 
recusal application. However, it is perfectly proper that Tom, as a director, should to ensure the Board fully realised 
the seriousness of what was proposed including the impact on the shareholder (and the difficulties of distinguishing 
between strategic direction and operational matters in Parliament and the media) as well as the wider litigation 
strategy, that the Board had taken and properly considered legal advice, and finally has reflected properly on whether 
there was bias or (painful as it is) inferences/findings drawn ultimately properly from hearing the evidence expressed 
in pithy and robust language. In supporting Tom I would like to receive the information relating to the recusal issues. 

Apologies if I suggested otherwise in our call. 

Happy to discuss 

Kind regards 

Richard 

Richard Watson I General Counsel 
UK Government Investments 

1 Victoria Street I London I SW1H OET 
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From: Jane MacLeod 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 8:32:12 AM 
To: Thomas Cooper 
Cc: Rodric Williams 
Subject: Post Office Litigation - CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE 
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Tom 

Please find attached the note referred to. 

In my call with Richard on Friday, he gave me the impression that the UKGI legal team would not want to 
be seen to have received the information relating to the Recusal issues. To that end I have not provided 
any of the advice to him. If that position has changed, would you please ask him to let me know? 

Kind regards, 

Jane 


